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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, July 5, 2011 4:57 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 RE: Call list 

Got it, will do. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H (mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com)  
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 4:56 PM 
To: Jiloty, Lauren C 
Subject: Re: Call list 

Forget the conf call since Crocker has been confirmed. So just schedule my call to Eikenberry. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Jiloty, Lauren C [mailto:JilotyLC@state.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 04:52 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Call list 

Just e-mailed a revised grid to Oscar and CC'd Huma. To flag for you, I believe Elizabeth Littlefield and Sen. Scott Brown 
just returned your calls through Ops. As noted on your fresh grid, they are both reachable in the 5:00 - 5:30 PM time 
frame this evening, which is coming up soon. 

For your Eikenberry call, I want to flag for you that I have added him to your grid individually, but wish to remind you 
that Lona is still working to schedule a conference call among you, Eikenberry, and Lindsey Graham. (That is reflected, 
too). 
-Lauren 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 4:29 PM 
To: Jiloty, Lauren C 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Call list 

Can you send me a new one? You can send to Oscar who is here for printing or fax to my house. 

Pis add the following; 
Vali Nasr 
Irwin Redlener 
George Soros 

And schedule calls for me w Eikenberry 
Hugo Lorenz (former Amb to Honduras) 
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